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FYI. This is in response to my morning e-mail.To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: Jim Goslee/ARRB From: Douglas 

Horne/ARRB Date: 10/06/97 11:27:31 AMSubject: Response to Your Request for Numbers of Documents 

Awaiting Staff Review1. At ARRB awaiting staff review:JCS: approx. 45 (reasonably confident)CALIFANO 

Papers: approx 1000 (plus or minus 200) (a "SWAG" or scientific attempt at a guess)2. At other agencies:IRR: 

34 Case FilesIRR: 5 Documents on Cuban IntelligenceDIA: 31 Records identified by ARRB staff which DIA still 

retains awaiting review3. Many of the Califano papers could eventually become consent releases, and not 

require Board decisions. DIA "doesn't get it" (at all) and will require a tutorial letter from me in the near future 

before they can process what we have flagged.
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